From: Redacted

Sent: 5/2/2014 9:47:50 AM

To: Kaneshiro, Bruce (bruce kaneshiro@cpuc.ca.gov)
‘ Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4);Redacted |
Cc:
[Redacted Hernandez, John
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=] 6H6){Redacted
Redacted

| Gandesbery, Mary (Law)
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MAGq); Ho, Nick

(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=NKH3)
Bcec:

Subject: RE: Follow Up on Transmission and Distribution Pilot

Dear Bruce,

Happy Friday!

Thank you for making the time to meet with us on the T&D Pilot. I will check with the
attendees and will get back to you as soon as possible (today).

Do you know if an advisor will be present?

Thanks,

Redacted

From: Kaneshiro, Bruce [mailto:bruce.kaneshiro@cpuc.ca.gov}

Sent: Thursday. May 01. 2014 4:38 PM
To:/Redacted

Subject: Follow Up on Transmission and Distribution Pilot

Hello Just wanted to follow up on you request for a short meeting about PG&E’s
transmission and distribution pilot. Does Monday, 5/5 at 2 pm work for you? Iknow that is

the date when testimony is due, but I’'m guessing that it will be in the hands of your legal/reg
affairs staff.
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If that date/time does not work, send me some alternatives.

Bruce
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